

From: [Lisa A Lotti](#)
To: [Tina Gordon](#); [Richard Lee](#); [Paul K Deuel](#)
Cc: [Homann, Moira](#)
Subject: UPDATE: WCII ORL-28 Credit Calculations
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 7:37:16 AM
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[Wekiva WCII ORL28.pdf](#)
[Wekiva WCII ORL28.xlsx](#)

Good Morning Tina,

Thank you for providing us the updated GIS layer to assist with our calculations. Please see the attached spreadsheet that provides the City of Orlando's daily volume of flow into the Water Conserv II Distribution Center. The volume we provided is considerably larger than what was recently calculated for TN/TP reductions in Project ORL-28.

The City also possesses data that suggests the RIB attenuation percentage is greater than 25%. We will reach out to you once we obtain more accurate information. Please let us know if you have any questions. We are looking forward to seeing the updated reductions that will reflect the new flow volumes.

Respectfully,
Lisa

~~~~~

Lisa Lotti  
Stormwater Compliance Program Manager, Streets and Stormwater Division  
City of Orlando  
p. 407.246.2037  
c. 321.228.0318  
f. 407.246.4050

To report stormwater pollution:  
[stormwater@cityoforlando.net](mailto:stormwater@cityoforlando.net)  
407.246.2370

---

**From:** Tina Gordon [mailto:[tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net](mailto:tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net)]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:56 AM  
**To:** Lisa A Lotti <[Lisa.Lotti@cityoforlando.net](mailto:Lisa.Lotti@cityoforlando.net)>; Richard Lee <[richard.lee@cityoforlando.net](mailto:richard.lee@cityoforlando.net)>; Paul K Deuel <[Paul.Deuel@cityoforlando.net](mailto:Paul.Deuel@cityoforlando.net)>  
**Cc:** Homann, Moira <[Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov](mailto:Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov)>  
**Subject:** WCII ORL-28 Credit Calculations

**ATTENTION:** This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Lisa, Richard, and Paul,

Attached is the credit workbook which shows the calculations performed for the Water Conserv II project in the tab labeled ORL-28. There are 3 PDF maps attached which were provided by the City of Orlando during our initial project collection on ORL-28. Also attached is a GIS layer package file showing the Wekiva boundary with recharge. Let me know if you need any assistance.

Sincerely,

*Tina Gordon*



69 S. Dixie Highway, Suite B  
St. Augustine, FL 32084  
(904) 342-3232 (office)  
(386) 983-0492 (cell)  
[tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net](mailto:tgordon@wildwoodconsulting.net)  
[www.wildwoodconsulting.net](http://www.wildwoodconsulting.net)

---

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by the City of Orlando officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.